In the Council Chambers, Municipal Building on September 7, 1967, at 7:30 p.m., E.S.T., Councilman Charles J. Faris presiding.

Council President Charles J. Faris.

Deputy City Clerk:

Members present: Councilmon Ermal Byers, Robert L. Clogg, Clyde Day, Harry Day, David Derge, Charles J. Faris, Ralph Johnson, Guy Mouldon.

Members absent: Councilman Richard Fee who is in Washington, D. C., on Army Training duby.

Councilman Johnson introduced the Reversed Howard Anderson, of the First Christian Church, who gave the invocation.

Mayor John H. Hooker, Jr.; Raymond E. Long, City Engineer; James R. Cotner, City Attorney; Nourd L. Young, City Controller; James D. Sargent, Streat Commissioner; James R. East, Police Chief; Maryard Clark, Assistant City Engineer and Marian H. Surdy, City Clerk.

Eight including James Root, Reporter for the Wesly Herald Telephone and John H. Vesey, Republic data the Bloomington Tribune.

On motion of Councilman Johnson, escended by Councilman Clegg, the minutes of the regular meeting, held on August 17, 1967 and the adducts of the statutory meeting, held on August 28, 1967 were approved as distributed.

None。

le dia

Councilman Moulden moved that proposed Ordinances No. 67-40 be advanced to second reading and he read by the Clerk by title only. Councilman Clegg seconded the motion and it carried.

The Deputy City Clerk read proposed Ordinances No. 67-40 by title only.

Mr. Marvard Clark explained that the area toroland lies south of Moores Pike and to the east of the entrance to Bitner Woods Addition.

Councilman Clegg moved that proposed Orden of the No. 67-40 be adopted. Councilman Dange constituent the motion. Roll call vote: ayes 8, napt others Motion carried.

Councilman Moulden moved that groupsed Ordersees No. 67-41 be advanced to second retring source read by the Clerk by thtle weight Councilies Johnson seconded the second and the second second the

The Deputy City Classic case proposed Ordinates. No. 67-41 by pittle subject

Mr. Clark explained the bole proposed Createsco pertains to nime 1 to the second side of 1500 Street extending a second Street to a solution one-half block second freeze Street.

Councilman Mouldon served thus proposed from the No. 67-61 be adopted. Connectifiers Byone server the the motion. Hold call rober ayac 8, page serve. Motion carried. RECULAR MEETING COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOCHINGTON, INDIANA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

INVOCATION

OFFICIALS IN ATTENDANCE

ANDRER OF CITIZENS

HARACE OF FORMER MERTING

THE THESE ALLERES AND OBJECTIONS

CLEHNERCES-SECORD READING

Ordinasos No. 67410 (Nasari and Victoria Meber Annesation)

tran men 30**. 67-21** (Electric Ordinance) Councilman Mouldon moved that proposed Ordinance No. 67-42 be advanced to second reading and be read by the Clerk by title only. Councilman Johnson seconded the motion and it carried.

The Deputy City Clerk read proposed Ordinance No. 67-42 by title only.

Mr. Clark explained that the proposed ordinance pertains to seven lots on the north side of West Dixie Street at the west end of said street.

Councilman Moulden moved that proposed Ordinance No. 67-12 be adopted. Councilman Johnson seconded the motion. Roll call vote: ayes 8, nays none. Motion carried.

Councilman Clegg moved that proposed Grdinanas No. 67-43 be advanced to second reading and be read by the Clerk by title only. Councilman Harry Day seconded the motion and it carried.

The Deputy City Clerk read proposed Ordinance No. 67-43 by title only.

Council President Faris remarked that this proposed ordinance was concerned mainly with re-signing streets in Greatmont and Parkridge East and West Additions.

Councilman Clegg moved that proposed Ordinance No. 67-13 be adopted. Councilman Byars entorable the motion. Roll call vote: ayos 8, negr term. Motion carried.

Councilman Clegg commanded the dilliguet endors put forth by the Traffic Constantion and Chief of Police James R. East and his department for the preliminary investigation mechanics prior of d preparation of this ordinance.

Councilman Mouldon moved there properties Orable trans. No. 67-38 be introduced and react of the Clark. Councilman Johnson seconded the second react is carried.

The Deputy City Clark read proposal Brdinance No. 67-38.

Councilmen Mouliden march that are possed for the set No. 67-39 be introduced to the base based of the fille of Councilmen Johnson secondate the second and la cerried.

The Deputy City Classes where propagate laditude No. 67-39.

Councilman Johnson of a special Resolution No. 67-15 and moved the adoption. Schneibnin Moulden seconded the results and it carries.

Councilman Johnson read proposed Resolution No. 67-16 and moved its ecoption. Counciliant Moulden seconded the motion and it carried.

Councilman Johnson read proposed Recolution No. 67-17 and moved dis adoption. Councilman Byors seconded the motion and it curried. ORDINANCES - SECOND READING (continued)

Ordinance No. 67-12 (Zoning Ordinance)

Ordinance No. 67-13 (Traffic Ordinance)

LE CARLENDE OF CONFERENCE

Colimpie Ro. 67-13 (coloridate Colimpies -North all 27th Reserve and associal colorial Crest against at Complex)

Crostians - 766, **67-39** Samor Alas Ordinance -167 máiscai Cardha B. Scheirtech gaoparty)

(1) A set of the se

to the line the Stars Starse to at Stars)

ta daman tan 1014. Centra tan di Rabi

iseral alex Vet 6(-1) Cirrehout USS de loarge 3633s)

RESOLUTIONS (continued)

Resolution No. 67-18 (Police Academy)

· Councilman Harry Day asked that the Clerk read proposed Resolution No. 67-18 in its entirety.

The Deputy City Clerk read proposed Resolution No. 67-18.

Councilman Harry Day moved the adoption of proposed Resolution No. 67-18. The motion was seconded by Councilman Johnson and carried.

Mayor John H. Hocker, Jr. stated that the action of the General Assembly in creating a Police Academy was very timely. Now comes the question of a location for an Academy of Public Safety which would provide training for all law enforcement agencies. Indiana University has worked with the Indiana State Police Department, in training new recruits, for several years. The Sity of Mochangton has indicated its willingness to provide Moch for the location of the Academy. Mayor How or said sent a telogram to Robert O'Neal, Superintenant of the Indiana State Police Department out information same points set forth in Resolution Hospital () is imperative that an academy be consecuted with the community and the Administration fields () a figure community and the Adamistration fields Directory and the Adamistration fields Directory and the Adamistration fields Directory of offer the Academy, its personnel, and its in anti-second Mayor Hocker said copies of the secondarial contribute as sent to both Governor Roger Newalges and secondarian O'Neal. O'Neal.

City Attorney James R. Cotner sails pertodely her been filed in court by Mrs. Robert de Carther, 995 Maxwell Lane, requesting the turnets of all offer Mexwell Lone, requesting the vertice and the second of the north-pough alley between Manifest States and Park Avenue and Managell Same bud Discouts and Park Avenue and Managell Same bud provider contrast a petition of this kind as a vertice between the common Council for actions before a state of the Same bud between the second for actions a state of the Same bud between the second for actions a state of the second second second for a state of the second secon filed. He said, however, since the request has been handled in this manner as here no results. but to file an astina of domain.

Councilman Herry Day second that the Chty de stary be asked to oppose ware of sold diley total the council members have opposited by to in the test are the matter. Councilsed forge seconded the sold as and it carried.

None.

Councilment Olyde Doy, Classicant at the Serest Lighting Conmittees, reported that this contributes has investigated and recommends the Collessing location of see 200 state servery tapor large in the Doubles of see 200 state servery tapor large in Arden Pleces

1. Southwest concertions of Windson Druce and Cufford Drives

- 2. Northeast corner of intersection of Valued Drive and Arden Drive.
- 3. Morthwest corner of internection of index. Drive and Wilton Drive.

Conneilman Clyde Day moved that these inconflictions be approved and the Clerk be instructed to make a Public Service Indiana to proceed with the works Souncilman Moulden accorded the motion and it causied.

A DIDLIGHT (DD) COMPANYICATIONS Shou Nove - 11. O paker (Cale alternation of the Relation of the

ika sards

Rog Street Rights in and the second sec

None.

None.

None.

Mr. Hooker said it was hoped that the new water treatment plant would be in pumping operation within a week.

Invitations have been sent to official people to a re-dedication of the Water Works System at the Monroe Purification Plant in the afternoon of September 29th.

The other construction programs are on a day to day basis. It is hoped the new swissing puck and the ice rink will be finished by next measury.

We have no information from the State on the sewage treatment program

The Street Department has been addited y the street in replacing signs, repainting directional account and crosswalks in school creas, build and side the on East Third Street, South High Strate, State Heaterstee Street to Winklow Road and the wook of he completed section from Sherwood Cake to High Street.

Mr. Cotner said opposing briefs for the hyde consension suit had been filed on the dradling date of Depterton lst. All briefs should be in by Replembre 15, 1967.

None.

Councilman Clyde Day moved that all the pressured for payment on September 5, and September (1987) be allowed. Councilman Harry Day seconder: its motion and it was carried unanimously.

Council President Faris moved for adjournment at the hour of 8:35 p.m., E.S.T.

(a) The second secon

REPORTS FROM SPECIAL

AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

MESSAGES FROM MAYOR

MESSAGES FROM COUNCILMEN

REPORTS FROM CITY OFFICIALS

CCAMITIEES

truck

ATTEST :

Marian H. Tasis

City Council Bloomington, Indiana

Gentlemen:

I hereby respectfully request a transfer of \$649.78 from the University, City Fire Station Construction Account to the City of Bloomington General Fund. According to Chapter 137, Acts of 1947 a balance left in a dormant fund may be transferred to the General Fund.

/s/ Howard A. Young, City Controller

RESOLUTION NO. 67-16

City Council Bloomington, Indiana

Gentlemen:

I hereby respectfully request the transfer of \$3,965.36 from the Law Enforcement Building Construction Account to the Corporate Bond Fund. According to Chapter 82, Acts of 1949 a balance left in a dormant fund for which bonds were issued shall be transferred to the bond and interest redemption or sinking fund of the municipal corporation.

> /s/ Howard A. Young, City Controller

RESOLUTION NO. 67-17

City Council Bloomington, Indiana

Gentlemen:

I respectfully ask the City Council to approve the purchase of U. S. Treasury Bills as follows:

> /s/ Howard A. Young, City Controller

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA ON THE PROPOSED LOCATION OF AN INDIANA POLICE ACADEMY

WHEREAS the Common Council and the Mayor of the City of Bloomington, along with several other city administrations in Indiana, last year through the Municipal League of Indiana, requested the State of Indiana to establish an Indiana Police Academy, and

WHEREAS the State of Indiana has taken appropriate action for the establishment of an Indiana Police Academy and is now searching for an appropriate site, and

WHEREAS the City of Bloomington and the surrounding land areas offer major natural advantages for the effective functioning of the Academy, and

WHEREAS the City of Bloomington and Indiana University certainly would cooperate fully in meeting every need of the Academy which could be reasonably supplied,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Common Council does now endorse the actions that have already been taken by the Mayor of the City of Bloomington to encourage the location of the Indiana Police Academy at Bloomington and it also urges the Mayor and all naturally concerned bodies in the community to take such appropriate additional actions as may be required to gain this desired objective, it being recognized that some of the reasons which justify Bloomington as the appropriate site are the following:

- Adequate land resources in amount, location, and quality of terrain are readily available which include good apportunity for outdoor fire-arms training.
- 2. One of the strongest departments of Police Administration in this country is a part of the many attributes of Indiana University and there is every reason to expect the utmost cooperation and extremely valuable support in many ways from that Department in contributing to the Academy.

3. All the important basic sciences in police training such as chemistry, biological sciences and psychology are strongly developed and effectively functioning at Indiana University and all can be expected to cooperate fully in providing expert consultants and extremely expensive laboratory facilities that certainly can be of major importance in modern police training and research.

- 4. The School of Law at Indiana University constitutes a source of great strength in several areas of much importance in police training and it includes some professors and programs that are particularly concerned with problems of law enforcement. Surely these valuable resources will be readily available to the Academy.
- 5. The School of Business at Indiana University will assuredly share its expertise in training leadership, management, executive development and research, all of which are important in modern police training.
- 6. The Research Computing Center at Indiana University is one of the strongest in academic institutions. The broad interests in computer science and expert knowledge in this area which encompasses much of the University certainly would be of value to the Academy.
 7. There are various other areas of University activity and special competency that clearly have unique value including even the major intercollegiate athletic program which certainly has spectator appeal for police trainees and personnel.
- 8. The Indiana State Police Department has been conducting a training program at Indiana University for many years with obvious success and this has indeed acquainted many areas of the University and community with police training.
- 9. Because the City of Bloomington is one of the fastest growing municipalities of its size in Indiana and the University is one of the largest and most important in this country, the accessibility of the City to highways and airways are indeed sufficient to meet the needs of all who wish to travel to and from Bloomington.

- 10. The unusually rich recreational advantages of the Bloomington community and the other factors indicated have surely set in motion major improvements in the highways of this area thus strongly promising to effect better accessibility in the near future.
- 11. Major improvements in the Monroe County Municipal Airport are virtually completed which will provide excellent service for commercial as well as private aircraft.
- 12. The unusually rich educational, cultural and recreational advantages of Bloomington and the surrounding community would be particularly advantageous in the attraction of high quality personnel to the Academy and in promoting good morale.

Charles J. Faris, Presiding O Common Council of the City of Presiding Officer

Bloomington, Indiana H John Hooker Ma City of Bloomington, Indyana

ATTEST:

The above resolution was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Bloomington, Indiana on September 7, 1967.

Marian Tardy, City Clerk